  Below are the responses to the questions that the Agency has received regarding this RFP:

Innovative Project Delivery Financial and Commercial Advisory OP & P-2019-25
Addendum # 1
January 16, 2019   
Addendum # 1 is to provide responses to vendor questions. 

Question 1:  The RFP speaks to the Offeror needing to have knowledge “of all applicable Federal and Illinois State laws and regulations as applicable to the P3 and alternative project delivery methods” and otherwise identifies certain scope of work that typically is performed by legal counsel.  Does the Agency intend for Offerors to include legal counsel as part of the team Offerors put together in response to the RFP?  If not required, would the addition of legal counsel to an Offeror team be welcome?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Response:  Although not required, Offerors may include legal counsel on their team to put together the response to the RFP.  Yes, the agency would welcome legal counsel to an Offeror’s team.     

Question 2:  Despite the reference to a potential 10 year total term in the fifth paragraph of the Brief Description (Page 1), the third sentence of this paragraph potentially reads as imposing a maximum six-year term.  Please clarify the Agency’s intent.
Response:  This contract is for an initial term of 3 years and (1) 3-year renewal option for a maximum of 6 years. The 10-year reference is regarding the Illinois Procurement Code 30ILCS 500/20-60 that says ‘in no event will the total term of the contract, including the initial term, any renewal terms, and any extensions exceed ten (10) years’. 

Question 3: The above RFP includes the following scope at 1.2.3.4. “Developing financial models and conducting Traffic & Revenue studies, reviews, evaluations, investment rating & bankability of transportation projects;” 
Similar scope is also included in the procurement “Innovative Project Delivery Technical and Project Management Advisory OP&P-2019-26”

Particularly with respect to Traffic and Revenue Studies, we read the scope as requiring us to include the resources to conduct primary traffic and revenue studies. Is this the intent of the RFP - OP&P-2019-25?
Response: Recognizing that P3 projects could be different and each may have unique characteristics, the Agency requires the Offeror to provide Traffic and Revenue related expertise during both the technical feasibility and financial feasibility phases of the project.  The agency at its sole discretion determines the level of effort for the project throughout its development life cycle.

Question 4: Please confirm whether IDOT intends to make one or multiple awards under this RFP.
Response:  This is not a multiple award contract. There will be only one primary Vendor. 

Question 5:   Section 1.5.2.5 (page 24 of the RFP) refers to an Administrative Support labor category, but we do not see this as a labor category within pricing forms or in the Responsiveness Elements.  Please confirm whether Administrative Support should be included in the proposal.
Response:  Yes, Administrative Support should be included in the proposal. See Section 2.1.7 of the RFP.

Question 6:  Please confirm whether sub-contractors should provide references, in addition to the prime.
Response:  No, the Agency is asking for references from the Prime vendor only.

Question 7:  What kind of projects are being contemplated by IDOT during the duration of these 2 contracts?  Please specify any identified projects in your pipeline that you expect consultants to work on in the first, second and third year of the contract.
Response: There are no specific projects being contemplated for each RFP.  The vendor is expected to advise on wide range of projects, programs and issues.





